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October 5, 2020

ELECTRONIC FILING VIA IBFS
Mr. Karl Kensinger

Acting Chief, Satellite Division
International Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Spaceflight, Inc.
IBFS File No: SAT-STA-20200728-00089

Dear Mr. Kensinger:

Spaceflight seeks to update its application for special temporary authority
(“STA”) tiled by Spaceflight, Inc. (“Spaceflight”) reference above by removing the
SOARS hosted payload from Spaceflight’s planned manifest. Keplerian Technologies
notified Spaceflight that due to national emergencies, the SOARS hosted payload is not
likely to be licensed in time, and therefore that it will not make this mission.

Questions with respect to this matter should be referred to the undersigned.

/ Attorney for Spaceflight, Inc.



